

“The Arab Spring”. A real change?

Well-known are the events occurred along the northern fringe of the African continent last spring. To our astonishment, we have watched from our homes amazing protests all over important countries as Egypt, Tunisia, Syria and Libya (it currently involved in a frenzy civil war).

These internal revolutions shook their political and social frameworks with the aim to exchange the strict autocracies by other kind of regime supposedly closer to eastern democracies. So, it will be created a system to allow citizens to constructively participate in their country management.

Whether these events will provoke a real structural change, it only will be seen after some years. Nevertheless, I really think that something has already changed in the Arab world, although this is only the beginning.

All these changes will influence all over the world, not only from a social point of view, but also from a military and economic ones.

Regarding to the economic area, the new governments are going to be responsible for a great part of the globe oil production. Formerly, it was controlled by only one person. This will over worth their geopolitical situation inside the world order, being able to face a new negotiations' period with super power nations.

On the other hand, if they improve their economic situation, they will be able to get upgraded military equipment in order to reinforce their regional hegemony and so; a stabilized area will get it in the north of Africa.

Finally, people all over the Arab world feel a sense of social pride in shaking off decades of cowed passivity under dictatorships that ruled with no deference to popular wishes.

Miguel Rodríguez Sánchez

Comment [B1]: Awkward construction, correct: "The events which occurred along the northern fringe of the African continent last spring are well-known."

Comment [B2]: Weak vocab, suggest: "throughout"

Comment [B3]: Correct: "such as"

Comment [B4]: Poor construction, correct: "It is currently embroiled/caught up in the frenzy of civil war."

Comment [B5]: Poor construction, correct: "of exchanging the strict autocracies for another kind of government"

Comment [B6]: Do you mean 'western'?

Comment [B7]: Poor use of pronoun, correct: "a system will be created"

Comment [B8]: Possessive form required, correct: "country's"

Comment [B9]: Again pre-emptive pronoun use, correct: "will only be seen"

Comment [B10]: Use noun form for better cohesion, correct: "will have an influence"

Comment [B11]: Singular form needed, correct: "one"

Comment [B12]: Weak syntax, correct: "the area of economics"

Comment [B13]: Suggest: "portion" or "percentage"

Comment [B14]: Correct: "global"

Comment [B15]: For more clarity of meaning correct to: "this production was controlled by one person."

Comment [B16]: Meaning lost. Perhaps: "This will re-value their geopolitical standing,"

Comment [B17]: Poor construction, correct: "allowing them to re-negotiate deals with the global superpowers."

Comment [B18]: Poor construction, correct: "establish a more stabilized North Africa."

Comment [B19]: Rashid Khalidi is the original author of this sentence. Why did you plagiarize this? It will do you no good in the exam and it means I cannot properly evaluate what you can do.

Tareas requeridas	Bueno	Parcial	Pobre	Posibles tareas del examen escrito	<div>TAREA</div> <div>Comentario del corrector</div> <div>You have not demonstrated sufficient command in your production of the tasks required; the only conditional used is a simple one and the other tasks lack accuracy and depth.</div> <div>This is an the category of a competent level 2</div>
				DESCRIPCIÓN	
				NARRACIÓN	
				INSTRUCCIONES Y DIRECCIONES	
				RELATO DE HECHOS	
				FORMULACIÓN DE HIPÓTESIS	
				DEFENSA DE UNA OPINIÓN	
				SUGERENCIA	
				ANÁLISIS DETALLADO DE UNA SITUACIÓN	
CONTENIDO	<div>Puntos fuertes</div> <div>Some good vocab, a few ok collocations.</div>				
	<div>Puntos débiles</div> <div>A lot of weak and awkward construction which causes the reader to doubt the real meaning. You should avoid making one sentence paragraphs.</div>				
PRECISIÓN	You need to control your sentence production better. Start by improving your control of verb forms, pronouns and word association, be careful with your sentence organization.				